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/'1 SEC 

TO: 

ATTENTION: 
J0-8142 

FROM: Chi~cial Security Division 

SUBJECT: 
Batennce 1a made to )"Our uaorad• dated 2j Juq 19$4 

reqwastiDc a conrt 8~MNrit7 clearance to pend.t Subject•• WHB in 
the United States in pnpuo!Dg · npc:art8 and fm'D1.llhinc ccmtacu in 
the nenpiiiiP8r and lect.ure 1'181.4 1D the United States ud abroa4. 
He vUl vork clOMl.y vi \h PP /CRTV ottla. 

2. In accordance with ·the provJ.sJ.ons set forth in the Dire·ctor 1s 
Memorandum of 14"February 1949 entitled, "Security arid Operational 
Clearances,~ a· coVert security clearance is granted for the covert use 
of the Subject, as described in your request as set forth in paragraph 
1, above. 

J. The Subjec~s-of covert security clearances are not to represent 
themselves as, nor are they to be represented as, employees of CIA. 

4. Your attention is called-to the fact that a covert security 
clearance does not·constitute complete compliance with the provisions of 
CIA Regulation 10·9~ Therefore, if you should desire at a later date to 
change the status or use ·of this individual, a request for clearance to 

r any proposed change should be submitted to this office. 
.. . . . -· . . . . 

5. This clearance "becomes invalid" in the eve,nt ,the Subject Is" 
ces are not utilized within 60 days of the date of this memorandum. 

FOR THE DIRECTOR OF SECURITY: 

RETURN TO CIA . 

ReprociUC& 
Robert H. Cunningham 
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